

Government of India Ministry of MSME

Brief Industrial Profile THENI District

2015-16



सूक्ष्म, लघु एवं मध्यम उद्यम MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

MSME-Development Institute, Chennai

(Ministry of MSME, Govt. of India,) Phone Tel:044-22501011- 3 Fax: 044-22501014

E-mail: dcdi-chennai@dcmsme.gov.in
Web- www.msmedi-chennai.gov.in

CONTENTS

S. No.	Topic	Page No.
	FOREWORD	1
1.0	General Characteristics of the District	2
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	2
1.2	Topography	3
1.3	Soil type	3
2.0	Economic Features	3
2.1	Availability of Minerals.	4
2.2	Administrative set up	4
2.3	Area and Population	5
2.4	Animal Husbandry	5
2.5	Irrigation	5
2.6	Production of major crops	5
2.7	Roads	6
2.8	Rivers and Dams	6
2.9	Forest Coverage	6
3	Industrial Scenario Of Theni District	7
3.1	Industrial Estates	7
3.2	Activities engaged in industrial estate	7
3.3	Year Wise Trend Of Units Registered – EM-II	8
3.4	Udyog Aadhaar Memorandum (UAM)	8
3.5	Number of units registered under UAM	8
3.6	Details Of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units In The District	9
3.7	Cotton Yorn	9
3.8	Seri culture	9
3.9	Grape processing	10
4	Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings	10
5.	Service enterprises	12
6.	Potential areas for service industries	12
7	Potential areas for new MSMEs	12

8.	Windmill opportunities	13
9	Major exports	14
10	Detail Of Major Clusters	14
11	Subsidies	14
12	Licensing Authorities – key contacts	15
13	Institutional support – Whom to contact for what	16

FOREWORD

MSME-DI, Chennai, Tamil Nadu is one of the field outfit of Office of Development Commissioner, Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (DC-MSME) established in the year 1954 for implementing the various policies and programes of Ministry of MSME towards entrepreneurship development in Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises across the State in liaison with State Govt. and other stake holders. This Institute covers 32 Districts in the State of Tamil Nadu and UT of Puducherry. with the following mandate

- > For Aspiring entrepreneurs: identify, motivate, train, handhold and provide mentoring services.
- > For Existing entrepreneurs. To provide techno economic consultancy and facilitation service
- Skill Development: To impart need based skill training through Skill Development Programmes (SDP)

One of the vide spectrum of value added services of the Institute is to prepare a brief district industrial profiles of each district for the benefit of aspiring and existing entrepreneurs in the State of Tamil Nadu and other States

This report contains brief details of the District, geographical information, statistical data relating to MSME's of the district, registration under Udyog Aadhaar Memoramdum (UAM), potential areas for investment in service sector and manufacturing sector, identified industrial clusters, key contacts for whom to contact for what etc. . The report has been prepared based on our earlier first edition report duly updated from data/inputs collected by District nodal officers and from reports/publications of M/o. MSME, Govt. of India and Govt. of Tamil Nadu, MSME Deptt.

Economic Investigation Division of the Institute has taken special efforts in collection and compilation of the relevant data for preparing the document not only for the **THENI District** but for all the Districts of Tamil Nadu. My sincere thanks to all the officers of the Institute for their cooperation in bringing out this brief industrial profile.

I am sure that that this document will be of much useful for the benefit of aspiring and existing entrepreneurs who are desirous of setting up of MSMEs in the State of Tamil Nadu in general and in the **District** of **THENI** in particular.

(S. PANIKKASSERY)

DIRECTOR

Place: CHENNAI

Date: 25-06-2016

BRIEF INDUSTRIAL PROFILE OF THENI DISTRICT – 2015-16

1. General Characteristics of the District:

The district is bounded by Dindigul District to the north, Madurai District to the east, Virudhunagar District to the southwest, and Idukki district of the Kerala State to the west. A range of hills which runs parallel to Western Ghats from north to south separate it from the neighboring state of Kerala.Theni District i divided into two natural divisions: The hilly areas



constituted by parts of the three taluks Periyakulam, Uthamapalayam and Andipatti with thick vegetation and perennial streams from the hills on the western side and Cumbum valley which lies in Uthamapalayam taluk.

This district is surrounded by the western ghats, with it ubiquitous green stretches of cultivated lands and tea gardens. Silk cotton, soft towels, coffee seeds, cardamom, mango, are the main produce of the district. Theni district is the main route for the tourist bound from Madurai to Kochi via Bodinayakanur and Munnar and Madurai to Thekkadi wildfife sanctuary.

Theni is the district headquarters. It is a business centre for cotton, chilli, textiles, etc. It is connected by Rail and Road to Madurai. The nearest Airport is Madurai. Good network of Road links all destinations within the District, State and Country

1.1Location & Geographical Area:

The district lies between 90 53' and 100 22' north latitude and 770 17' and 770 67' east longitude. The general geographical information of the district is hill area. Vaigai River is flowing in the district and it will normally be dry during the summer season. The 2,889 km2 (1,115 sq mi) district lies at the foot of the Western Ghats between 9' 39' and 10' 30' North latitude and between 77' 00' and 78' 30' of East Logitude. Central location: 10°04'N 77°45'E.

1.2Topography:

Theni district consists of Five taluks, namely 1.Theni, 2.Periyakulam, 3.Andipatti, and 4. Uthamapalayam and 5.Bodinaickanu, Theni district comprises 5 Taluks, 8 Blocks and 183 Villages. Asregards the hierarchy of administrative arrangement, there are 5Municipalities, 23 Town panchayats and 130 Village panchayats in the district.

1.3 **SOIL TYPE**:

Red loam soil is the predominant Soil type in this district accounting for 37.48% followed by red sandy soil of 14.53%. The other types of soils are lateritic soil, black soil, and sandy soil.

Type of Soil	Area covered (Ha.)	Percentage of occurrence
Red Loam	64779	50.7
Lateritic Soil	14791	11.6
Black Soil	3786	3
Red Sandy Soil	23670	18.5
Others (Soil association sand loams,		
forests & Hills)	181897	-

Source: Statistical Hand Book of Theni district

2. Economic Features:

Agriculture, Industry and Trade play an important Role for its economic developmental activities. Principal crops like Paddy, Sugarcane, Cotton, Coconut, Groundnut and various kinds of fruits and vegetables are being cultivated in this District.

Cotton Spinning Mills, Sugar Mills are the major industries in this District. In Aundipatti Taluk Handloom weaving and power looms are also flourishing. In Uthamapalayam Taluk, "Highwavis Estate" plays an important role in the production of Tea. Three Hydro Power Station Projects namely, Periyar, Surliyar and Vaigai Micro Hydro Power Station generate Electricity in this District

2.1 Availability of Minerals:

Major minerals available in the district are Carbonatites. Granite

2.2. Administrative set up:

Revenue Divisions	Periyakulam	
	Uthamapalayam	
Revenue Taluks	Andipatti	
	Bodinayakkanur	
	Periyakulam	
	Theni	
	Uthamapalayam	
Revenue Firkas	17	
Revenue Villages	113	

Bodinayakkanur Chinnamanur		
Gudalur		
Periyakulam		
Theni-Allinagaram		
Andipatti		
Bodinayakkanur		
Chinnamanur		
Cumbum		
Kadamalai-mailadumparai		
Periyakulam		
Theni		
Uthamapalayam		
22		
130		

2.3.AREA & POPULATION- (2011:census)

Area POPULA				ATION		
Sq.Km		RURAL			URBAN	
	Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total
2868	290880	284538	575418	334803	335678	670481

2.4. ANIMAL HUSBANDRY: (2012 census) Nos.

Cows	106319
Buffaloes	2434
Goats	94625
sheep	56636
Poultry	484151

2.5. IRRIGATION:

IRRIGATION (In Ha)		
Net Irrigated area.	61689	

2.6. PRODUCTION OF CROPS:

Rice(Paddy)	Groundnut
Cholam	Gingily
Cumbu	Sunflower
Ragi	Cotton
Redgram	Sugarcane
Greengram	Chillies
Banana	Onion

2.7 ROADS (2013-14)

Surface Roads (Km) : 2155

Un surface Roads (Km): 255

2.8.RIVERS AND DAMS

Rivers of Theni District	
1). Periyar River	
2). Vaigai River	
3). Suruliaru River	
4). Kotta Kudi River	

Name of the Dam	Height(ft)	Capacity (M.cft)	Length of Canals(In Km)	
1. Vaigai Dam	71	6091	51.30	
2. Manjalar Dam	57	487.35	7.20	
3. Periyar Dam	136/152	11210/15662		
4. Sothuparai Dam	126	100	7.23	
5) Varaganathi River				
6). Manjalaru River				
7). Varattaru River				

2.9 Forest Coverage:

Total forest courage is 134813 hec

3..INDUSTRIAL SCENARIO OF THENI DISTRICT

Sl.No.	Head	Unit	Particulars
1	Registered Industrial Unit	No	7765
2	Total Industrial Unit	No	14200
3	Registered Medium and Large Unit	No	15
4	Estimated Avg. No. of daily worker employed in Small Scale Industries	No	18
5	Employment in large and medium Industries	No	8075
6	No.of Industrial Area	No	2 SIDCO Indl. Estate (Theni and Andipatti)
7	Turnover of Small Scale Industries	In lakhs	1522.5
8	Turnover of Medium and Large Scale Industries	In lakhs	113731.00

3.1 INDUSTRIAL ESTATES

Industrial Estate Details	Theni	Andipatty
No of Sheds Constructed	37	5
No of Sheds Allotted	37	5
No of Sheds vacant		
Tiny Sheds Constructed	20	
Tiny Sheds Allotted	20	
No of Developed Plots	4	

3.2 Activities engaged in SIDCO Industrial Estates

- Processing of Dhall
- Manufacturing Red and Yellow Oxide
- Textiles
- General Engineering
- Manufacture of Rice Mill Sieves
- Milk Chilling

3.3Year wise Trend of Units Registered – EM-II

Year	No. of Units registered (EM-II) – THENI			
	MICRO	SMALL	MEDIUM	TOTAL
2007-08	186	8	0	194
2008-09	271	14	1	286
2009-10	354	21	2	377
2010-11	667	30	4	701
2011-12	743	22	1	766
2012-13	893	53	3	949
2013-14	914	72	15	1001
2014-15	1031	122	6	1159
Total Units registered under UAM				
2015-16	851	73	1	925

3.4 UDYOG AADHAAR MEMORANDUM (UAM)

Govt. of India, Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises(MSME) has notified the Udyog Aadhaar Memorandum(UAM) under the MSMED Act, 2006 vide gazette notification [SO No. 2576(E)] dated 18-09-2015 in order to promote ease of doing business for MSMEs. A one-page simple registration form for online filing of UAM has been introduced which replaces the filing of Entrepreneur's Memorandum Part I & II. The filing of UAM can be done on www.udyogaadhaar.gov.in or www.msmeonline.tn.gov.in .Registration is online and user-friendly. UAM can be filed on self-declaration basis. No documentation required. No Fee for filing. Can file more than one Udyog Aadhaar with same Aadhaar Number. EM-I has been abolished. Udyog Aadhaar (UA) is for running units. No need to apply for upcoming units.

3.5 DETAILS OF UDYOG AADHAAR MEMORANDUM FILED/REGISTERED - THENI

SI No.	District Name	Total	Micro	Small	Medium
1	Total Units registered under UAM	925	851	73	1
2	Manufacturing Units	416	387	29	0
3	Service Units	509	464	44	1

3.6 Details of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises and Artisan Units in Theni

No	Classification of MSME	No of units	Employ ment
1	Fruit Juice Pickles & other Food Products	345	1440
2	Flour, Rice, Dhall & Oil Mills	155	876
3	Tailoring Readymade garments & Power looms	2852	5225
4	Electrical & Electronic Service and Other Service	1021	1722
5	Country Bricks & Blue Metal	179	1334
6	Lathe & General Engineering	119	384
7	Others	704	2743

3.7Cotton Yarn

Textiles industry is growing on a steady state in Theni. There are many textile industries and they do spinning, weaving, and stitching. The main products are yarns, terry towels, fabrics, polyester. consumer garments, industrial garments and other textile products. These mills making have grown in and around Theni, providing jobs for many people. Here are list of few textile industries in Theni.

3.8 SERICULTURE

Name of the block	Area under Mulberry(Ha)	Production of Cocoons in Kg.	Value in (In Lakhs)
Theni	69.43	50802	55.88
Periyakulam	61.13	17340	18.21
Bodi	90.79	69620	76.58
Chinnamanur	52.63	37728	39.61

Uthamapalayam	26.11	14406	15.13
Cumbum	28.34	8462	8.04
Mailadumparai	103.25	40959	43.01
Andipatti	52.02	26518	29.17
Total	483.70	265835	285.63

3.9 Grape processing

Cumbum Valley is a major centre for grape production with 4,000 small farmers producing over 90,000 tonnes of Muscat grapes; know locally as "paneer dhrakshai" and about 10,000 tonnes of Thomson seedless grapes. The unique feature here is that the grapes are harvested throughout the year, while in most grape growing centres elsewhere the season ends with summer.

Institutions like the Central Food Technology Research Institute, Mysore, have tested the suitability of the grapes for processing to wine.

4. Large Scale Industries/Public Sector Undertakings

SI.No.	Name and Address of the Industry	Line of Activity
1	Shree Renuga Textile Mills Ltd, Mariamman Koil Patty Theni Ph 265735	Cotton Yarn
2	Paragan Papper Ltd Perumal Goundan Patty Bodi Block, Theni District	Paper and Paper Board
3	GGN Spinning Mills (P) Ltd, Madurapuri, Vadaveera Nayakkan Patty Periyakulam Taluk,Theni Dt	Cotton Yarn

4	Gulla	Raja Shree Sugars and Chemicals, Varadharaj Nagar Gullapuram Theni Dt Ph 242302	
5	Auno	Nisha Kishan Spinning Mills (P) Ltd,KovilpattyVillage Aundipatty Theni Dt 242348	
6	Cum	fill Ltd, (Unit II) bum Road, nuthevan Patty, TheniDt	Cotton Yarn
7	Mad	Mills Ltd urai Road, ni 261741	Cotton Yarn
8	Cum	raja Textiles Mills Ltd bum Road, nichetty patty,Theni	Cotton Yarn
9	K.Vil	a Co-op Spinning Mills Ltd akku dipatty Tk ni Dt	Cotton Yarn
10	Theni Periyand Textiles (P) Ltd SS Puram Aundipatty,The		
11	Alagendra Text Ltd Sukkuvadan Pa Periyakulam Ro Theni	iles Cotton Yarn	
12	Anandha Krishi Textiles Mills (F Bye Pass Road Unjampatty The	P) Ltd	
13	Eastern Condiments (P Mariamman Ko Patti Bodi Road,The	il	

	TATA Coffee Ltd	Dried Freeze Coffee Powder
14	Jayamangalam	
	Periyakulam TK	
	Menaka Cotton	Cotton Socks
15	Mills	
	Vaigai Dam Road	
	K.Vilakku, Theni	

5. Service Enterprises

Educational Institutions ,two-4 wheelers servicing and repairing, , electric and electronic goods servicing and repairing, Travel Agency, Gas Agency, Construction consultancy, Marriage items hiring, industrial Testing Labs... Typing Centres. Desk Top Publishing.internet Browsing/Setting up of Cyber Café Auto Repairs, Services, Garages, Laundry & Dry , X-Ray clinic. Cleaning. Animal dispensary, Servicing of Agri. Farm equipment.ISD/STD Booths.Training Institutes established by Voluntary Associations/Non-Govt. Organizations, installation and Operation of Cable TV Network. Beauty Parlours and Creches.

6. Potential areas for service industries

BOP, Hotel, Hospitality enterprises, eco-tourism, Travel agency, Rural BPO, industrial Laundry ,Tailoring., Pathological lab, integrated diagnostic centre, Beauty Parlours and Creches. Fitness centre for men and women, Hygienic Broiler (Beef), chicken, Mutton shop, Interior decoration, , upholstery , Power System maintenance, Manpower agency, Weighing bridge repairing and maintenance, digital printing, Embroidering and chamki work , repacking of agriculture produce,.

7. Potential areas for new MSMEs

Acutrim	Readymadegarments
Agriculture equipment servicing and repairing	Vermi composing
Aquaculture feed	Cookies and nudels making
Bio fertilizer	Corrugated Sheets & Boxes
Tamarind Paste	
Bio-fertilizer from agricultural waste	Medicated tissue paper and sanitary napkins
Bore well and rig servicing and repairing	Medicinal plant extraction

Boutique	Natural dying and natural fiber based textile products
Glass engraving	Poultry
Hospital equipments and accessories	Surgical cotton
Essential oil extraction	Grap processing
Cold Storage	Dry frunits and cardomons processing
Wind mill s	Essestial oil extraction
Packaging	OLEORESINS AND SPICE OIL
Logistic	Vegibale processing and packing
Coir fibre, Coconut pith and coir briquettes	Integrated diary farming
Coir mat and mattress	Eco frindy paper bags
Potential for film industry	Safety matches
	Processing of Silk Cotton
Agro – Tourism	Handloom,

8. Wind Mills Opportunities:

With high potential for wind power generation and availability of large tracts of open land and an excellent climate, several new companies, including foreign wind power units, have been thronging the district for setting up of windmills.

The total number of functioning windmills now has gone up to 210, which was just 85 in May 2010. Gandamanur, Rasingapuram, Kamatchipuram and Andipatti are some potential pockets in the district that already have several clusters of wind power turbines.

Besides, 40 wind power turbines were commissioned and waiting for grid connectivity. Proposals had also been sent to the Government for commissioning of many more new turbines in the months to come.

The Spain-based wind turbine manufacturer had been developing large scale wind farms swiftly in Theni, besides Coimbatore, said TNEB officials.

At the same time, power generation through wind turbines has also been increasing sizably with sudden increase in flow and velocity of the wind from the Western Ghats this season.

At present, wind power generating turbines have been generating 100 MW a day. However, the power generation touched its peak of 160 MW in some days.

With poor hydel power generation at the Lower Camp near Goodalur, the wind energy has been balancing the loss of power generation through the hydel power.

But wind energy experts said that 10 square metre of land will suffice to set up one unit. Besides, power lines and towers too will occupy only a small portion of land.

9.MAJOR EXPORT COMMODITIES

Products	Countries to which Exported
Cotton Yarn & Printed Fabrics	USA, Europe
Freez & Dried Coffee	Russia, Japan
Cotton Socks & Fleece	USA, Europe

10. DETAIL OF MAJOR CLUSTERS:

Cluster approach is emerged as one of the milestone in the industrial development of the country. Theni district is also running fast alongwith others in case of Cluster Development.

- 1.Coir Cluster
- 2. Cardoman processing
- 3. Fruit processing
- 4. Readymade garments

11. SUBSIDIES:

Govt. of Tamil Nadu and Govt. of India is giving various subsidies and incentives for existing and new MSMEs. For further details please contact respective District Industries Centres and MSME - DI Chennai. Addresses are given at the end on Institutional support whom to contact for what.

12. LICENSING AUTHORITIES – KEY CONTACTS

13. INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT - WHOM TO CONTACT FOR WHAT:

Approval of production programme for items compulsorily licensable	Production programme approval is not necessary but while obtaining for provisional registration brief project outline is submitted to DIC / Development Commissioner (SSI) New Delhi through State Directorate of Industries.
For units functioning in places other Industrial Estate / approved Developed Plots	License from Corporation Commissioner Municipal authority or Panchayat Board.
Manufacture of Drugs and Cosmetics	State Drug Controller, Drug Control Administration.
Fruits & Vegetable based products	Dy. Director, Food & Vegetable Preservation-Shastri Bhavan.
Units employing 10 or more workers (power used) or 20 or more workers (power not used) approved under Factories Act	Chief Inspector of Factories.
Effluent disposal	Clearance from District Health Officer, Director of Public Health, Pollution Control Board
Registration under Sales Tax Act	Local Joint Commercial Tax Officer
Registration under Central Excise Act	Superintendent of Central Excise of the area or Collector of Central Excise.
Power Connection	Local Assistant Divisional Engineer
Registration Partnership Firm	Inspector General of Registration, 26, Rajaji Salai, Chennai
Details of ISI Specification (Now known as BIS)	Bureau of Indian Standards Southern Regional Office, Taramani, Chennai-600 113.

SI No	NATURE OF LICENSE / ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
GUI	DANCE	
1.	Guidance on Product Identification / Selection/Training	Director MSME DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE, 65/1, GST Road, Guindy, Chennai-600 032 Ph: 22501011-3 lines, 22502416, 22501785 Fax: 22501475, 22501014 Email:dcdi-chennai@dcmsme.gov.in www.msmedi-chennai.govt.in
		General Manager, District Industries Centre (DIC) 56, Bharathi main road, Master plan complex, Phase II, Collectorate Backside, Theni 625 531. Ph: 04546 / 252081, 255496 dicthn@gmail.com
	REGISTRAT	TION / LICENSING
2.	Technical Consultation	General Manager, District Industries Centre, Master plan complex, Phase II, Collectorate Backside, Theni 625 531. PH: 04546 / 252081, 255496 dicthn@gmail.com
3.	License for Compulsory Licensable items	Secretariat for Industrial Assistance, Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion, Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Udyog Bhavan, New Delhi- 110 011. Ph: +91-11-23011983 Fax: +91-11-23011034 Email: dipp_sia@ub.nic.in
4.	Municipal / Local Body Licence	Concerned Local Body – Corporation, Municipality, Panchayat Union
5.	Plan permit	Local Planning Authority, Theni
6.	Registration under Factories	Inspector of Factories, 5-2-1A, TPN Road

SI	NATURE OF LICENSE /	
No	ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
	Act.	Palani Chettypatti Post
	(for units employing 10 or more	Theni 625 531.
	workers with power)	
7.	Registration under Pollution	District Environmental Engineer,
	control Rules	Tamilnadu Pollution Control Board, Plot No.44, Jeyaraj Bhavan,
		9th Cross Street, Thiruvalluvar salai,
		Dindigul.
8.	Registration with Fire & Rescue	Divisional Officer,
	Services	Fire Rescue Service Department, Theni Division, Theni
		Them Biviolett, Them
		Ph: 04546-253657
9.	Licensing by Health Department – for Food Products	Deputy Director of Health Services and Family Welfare,
	- for Food Products	Block I, Govt. District Level Officers,
		Collectorate campus, Theni 625531
		Ph: 04546 / 261403, 250387
		Cell: 98423 70288/98429 70288
		Email: ddhs@yahoo.com
10.	F.P.O License	Office of the Deputy Director (F&VP)
	(for fruits &Vegetable	Rajaji Bhavan, Basant Nagar, Chennai-600090
	Processing Units and	Chemia 00000
	Beverages manufacturers)	Ph: 044-24912421
4.4	B	Fax: 044-24912421
11.	Drug License for Drugs and Cosmetic Products	Asst. Director of Drugs Control I/c. 112, Besant Road, Mobile Squad,
	Cosmetic Froducts	Chokkikulam, Madurai 625 002.
		Pk. 0450 0500000
12.	Patents & Designs Registration	Ph: 0452 2533699 Sr. Joint Controller of Patents & Designs
14.	i atomo a Designo negistration	The Patents Office,
		Intellectual Property Office Building,
		G.S.T. Road, Guindy, Chennai-600032,
		Ph: 044-22502080 Fax: 044-22502066
		Email: chennai-patent@nic.in
13	Trade Mark Registration	Assistant Registrar of Trade Marks
		Trade Marks Registry, Intellectual Property Office Building
		G.S.T. Road, Guindy, Chennai 600032
		, ,
		Ph: 044-22502045
		Fax: 044-22502046
		Email: tmrchebr@md3.vsnl.net.in

SI	NATURE OF LICENSE /	
No	ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
14	Import-Export (I.E.) Code	Office of Zonal Joint Director General of Foreign Trade
	Number	4th & 5th Floor, Shastri Bhavan Annex, 26,
		Haddows Road, Chennai - 600 006
		Ph: 044- 28283404 / 08
		Fax: 044 - 28283403
		1 ax. 511 20255 105
		Email - zjdgft@aec-ch.tn.nic.in
15	ISI Mark	Management Systems Certification Officer,
.	To mark	Bureau of Indian Standards,
		C.I.T. Campus, IV Cross Road
		Chennai-600 113
		B
		Ph: 044-22541442, 22542315, 22541311,
		Fax: 91-044-22541087, 22541087
10	Registration under VAT	Email: sro@bis.org.in, salessro@bis.org.in
16	negistration under VAT	Commercial Tax Officer SIDCO Industrial Estate
		Madurai Main Road
		Theni 625 531.
17	Central Excise	Superintendent of Central Excise,
' '	Communication and the second	No.6, Sashtri street,
		NRT Nagar,
		Theni 625 531
16	D	Ph: 252820
18	Service Tax Registration	The Assistant Commissioner (Central Excise) Theni
19		Income Tax Office
	Income Tax	74-74A, White House Street
		NRT Nagar
		Theni 625531
		Ph: 04546-50680
		3 10 10 00000
INFR	ASTRUCTURE	
20	Factory Accommodation	General Manager,
	-	Tamilnadu Small Industries
	Industrial Plots / Sheds	Development Corporation,
	(OIDOO)	1, Paulwels Road, Kathipara Junction,
	(SIDCO)	Chennai - 600 016
		Ph: (044) - 22341464, 22345289
		Fax: 22345792
		E-mail: sidco@vsnl.com
		The Branch Manager,

SI	NATURE OF LICENSE /	
No	ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
		SIDCO Branch Office,
		Industrial Estate,
		K. Pudur, Madurai 625 007
		Ph: 0452 2566897
21	Power Connection	Superintending Engineer,
		Theni Electricity Distn. Circle, TNEB, TNEB
		Complex, NRT Road, Theni 625 531
		Ph: 253145
FINA	NCF	
22	Lead Bank	Lead District Manager
		Canara Bank,
		Madurai road, Theni 625 531
		Ph: 255378, 251311
23		Branch Manager,
	TIIC	Tamil Nadu Industrial Investment Corporation,
		(TIIC),
		Jaganathan street, Old TVS Road, Theni
		Ph: 260845, 251982
24	NADADD	Assistant General Manager
	NABARD	NABARD,
		139/92, KRR nagar, Theni - 625 531
		THEIR - 025 551
		Ph: 251389, 9443380682
25	PMEGP Scheme	District Industries Centre,
		Master plan complex, Phase II,
		Collectorate Backside,
		Theni 625 531.
		PH: 04546 / 252081, 255496
		State Director,
		Khadi and Village Industries Commission,
		236, Avvai Shanmugam Road,
		Gopalapuram,
		Chennai – 600 086
		Ph: 044 – 28351019
		Fax: 044 - 28351697
		Acet Director
		Asst. Director Khadi and Villago Industries Board
		Khadi and Village Industries Board, 10, Bye pass road,
		Near PRC Depot,
		Madurai 625 010

SI No	NATURE OF LICENSE / ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
		Ph: 0452 2380381
26	Finance under UYEGP Scheme	District Industries Centre, Master plan complex, Phase II, Collectorate Backside, Theni 625 531. PH: 04546 / 252081, 255496
27	Finance for SC/ST beneficiaries	The District Manager Tamilnadu Adi Dravidar Housing & Development Corporation Collectorate Building, Theni 625 531 Ph: 260995